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Myers, Dale R. (ECY-TCP)

From: Chuck Lie [Chuck@terra-associates.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2008 9:16 AM

To: Myers, Dale R. (ECY-TCP)

Subject: Hogan's Corner

Dale, here is the email I sent a couple of weeks ago. We will be submitting permit information to the City of
Seattle. The city may need verification that you have received this material. In the mean time, we are not
requesting any review letters. lf anything comes up from your end, we would like to be brought up to date.
OtheMise, we will continue down the road outlined in the interim action report we submitted.

I will have you be a cc for the Geotechnical Report.

Terra Associates, Inc

Charles R. Lie, LEG, LHG
Project Manager
12525 \Mllows Road. Suite 101
Kirkand, WA 98034
425-821-7'17 7

From: Chuck Lie
Sent: Tuesday, April 08,2008 12:11 PM

Toi 'Myers, Dale R, (ECY-TCP)'
Subject: Hogan's Corner

Dale,

ln order to proceed with the interjm action for Hogan's Corner, we need to get permits from the city of Seattle.
One of the requirements of the city is that we demonstrate that Ecology is in the loop and knows of the plume and
the plans. I think an email from you that you have received the draft interim action plan and have no objections is
all we may need at this time. lf you want to avoid any opinions at all, then just a simple email that you have
received the draft interim action plan may be sufficient. We will keep you informed of our progress.

Thanks for your assistance.

Terra Associates, lnc

Charles R. Lie, LEG, LHG
Pro.ject l\4anager
12525 Wllows Road, Suite 101
Kirkland, WA 98034
425,821,7777
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